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Information Report STURGEON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

DATE:    September 28, 2022 

TO:    Board of Trustees 

FROM:    Shawna Warren, Superintendent 

ORIGINATOR:   Jonathan Konrad, Deputy Superintendent, Education Services 
    Steve Schick, Director, Technology Services 
 
GOVERNANCE POLICY:  Policy 700 – Superintendent of Schools 
 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: AP865 – Information and Communication Technology 

 

SUBJECT: Monthly IT Report – September 2022 

 
PURPOSE: 
 
For information.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
September 2022, the Technology Services team has focused on issues most directly related to start 
up and onboarding new employees and students. This also includes patching and updating division 
technology that is turning on or returning to schools for the first time in two months. 
 
Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the September 28, 2022, Public Board Meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
1.  Monthly IT Report – September 2022 
 

  

https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4587
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4713


                     Technology Services 

Monthly Technology Services Report 

August 1 to August 31, 2022 

Connectivity Checks 

 

     
 

Outage Details: There was an outage during the week of the Central Office shutdown to 
upgrade the SuperNet service as well as other planned maintenance updates. 
 
 

Chromebook Information 
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                     Technology Services 

 
Konica Minolta Multifunctional Printers Windows Devices Information 
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